
Annexure-B

 S.No.   RFP Page 

No.

RFP Rule No. Rule Details Query/ Suggestion/

Clarification

Remarks

1 9 Details of work (SoW) RISL invite proposal for upgrade three NetApp unified storage (Model: FAS 8040 ) 

from 500 Terabyte to 2.5 Petabyte usable (Upgrade of 2 Petabytes usable)

RISL invite proposal for upgrade three NetApp unified storage (Model: FAS 

8040 ) from 500 Terabyte to 2 Petabyte usable (Upgrade of 2 Petabytes 

usable)

As per Revised RFP.

2 41 Payment Terms and Schedule 85% of the total amount quoted Remaining 15% of Order Value, in equated 

instalments payable at end of each year.

Request to release 90% against delivery & Installtion. Remaining 10% against 

submission of Bank Guarntee of equivalent amount. Pls. remove yearly 

equated payable since SI has to pay OEM upfront for 3 Year. This will increase 

overall estimated cost of the project.

As per RFP.

3 44 Technical Specifications:- Total Upgrade Usable: 4500 Terabyte Seems Typo error. Technical specification point 3, the total upgrade capacity 

asked is 4500 TB , whereas bifurcation mentioned is for 2 PB and tender 

document at Annexure 1, Bill of Material says capacity upgrade requirement 

is 2 PB, pls clarify

As per Revised RFP.

4 44 Technical Specifications:- Existing Setup: NetApp FAS 8040 Storage System with dual controller configured 

in Cluster mode for RSDC P-III, RSDC P-IV and DR with 500TB on each location on 

SAS HDD & SSD.

Annexure A. Technical specification point 2, the existing storage is specified

as FAS8040 at 3 different locations, however we understand that capacity 

upgrade is

required at single location that is Jodhpur only, pls clarify.

As per Revised RFP.

5 44 Technical Specifications:- 7. Warranty: Two years warranty after installation. Pls. Clarify warranty period after installtion 2 Yr or 3 Yr. As per Revised RFP.

6 44 Technical Specifications:- 12. The warranty of the supplied drives and controller shall be three years from 

the date of installation.

Pls. Clarify warranty period after installtion 2 Yr or 3 Yr. As per Revised RFP.

7 49 ANNEXURE-5:FINANCIAL BID FORMAT Supply, Installation of SSD, SAS, NL-SAS drives and upgradation of NetApp unified 

storage FAS 8040 as per details mentioned in BoM (Total Upgraded capactity of 

200 TB usable.)

Capacity to be upgraded is asked as 200

TB, which is contradiction to Annexure A. Pls clarify.

As per Revised RFP.

8 4 Estimated Procurement Cost Rs. 4,75,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crores Sevnty Five Lakhs Only) (Incl. all taxes and 

levies)

Taking Care payment terms and INR Vs. USD exchange rate variation total 

estimated cost is less, it should be 5.5 Cr.

As per RFP.

9 44 Annexure A. Technical specification point 3 the total upgrade capacity asked is 4500 TB , whereas bifurcation mentioned is for 

2 PB and tender document at Annexure 1, Bill of Material says capacity upgrade 

requirement is 2 PB

Please Clarify As per Revised RFP.

10 44 Annexure A. Technical specification point 2 the existing storage is specified as FAS8040 at 3 different locations, however we 

understand that capacity upgrade is required at single location that is Jodhpur 

only,

Please Clarify As per Revised RFP.

11 44 Annexure A. Technical specification point 

11

the existing storage is specified as FAS8040 at 3 different locations, however we 

understand that controller upgrade is required at only one location that is Jodhpur

Please Clarify As per Revised RFP.

12 44 Annexure A. Technical specification point 

12

the warranty for supplied drives and controllers is asked as 3 Years, whereas in 

point 7 on page 44, Annexure A. Technical specifications, the warranty asked is 2 

years, which is contradictory

Please Clarify As per Revised RFP.

13 49 Annexure 5. Financial bid format the capacity to be upgraded is asked as 200 TB, which is contradiction to 

Annexure A

Please Clarify As per Revised RFP.
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